From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: 4/29/2011 12:48:40 PM

Subject: RE: Issa?Grassley Letters

Attachments: grassley ranking member response 4-28 v4.docx

| tried playing with it to address your concerns. Maybe best to edit/react to this version.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 8:45 AM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Issa?Grassley Letters

Sure. Will send when | get out of meeting.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 8:32 AM
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Subject: RE: Issa?Grassley Letters

Can you try to put your suggested edits into the doc inredline? Would be very helpful to see.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 5:25 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Issa?Grassley Letters

Let me know when free — have also raised w. Axelrod.

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 5:24 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Issa?Grassley Letters

Sure, not going out today.

Stuart M. Goldberg

Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Tele: 202-353-8878

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 5:15 PM

DOJ-FF-27665



To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Subject: FW: Issa?Grassley Letters
Importance: High

We should talk about this letter before a final decision. There are two main concemns | have w. how it will land.
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